

To: Derek Ofori  
E-Mail: derek@litecoms.com  
From: Hung Le  
Date: April 29, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0303-EX-ST-2019

---

Message:

Please provide the following information:

1. Prior to operations in the 5850-6425 MHz band, applicant must obtain a written consent from operators or remove this band. To request this consent, please contact the potentially-affected station operators:

Call Sign: E080238      File Number: SES-MOD-20100412-00442  
Licensee: HISPANIC INFORMATION AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK, INC.  
ATTN: JOSE L. RODRIQUEZ  
Phone: 212-966-5660  
Counsel:      Phone: 646-731-3801

Call Sign: E860696      File Number: SES-RWL-20080109-00026  
Licensee: RCN License Subsidiary, Inc.  
ATTN: Mr Todd Roberts  
Phone: 702-227-7500  
Counsel: FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH, P.L.C.  
Phone: 703-812-0470

2. Prior to operations in the 8025-8400 MHz band, applicant must obtain a written consent from satellite operators or remove this band. To request this consent, please contact the potentially-affected station operators:

a. Terra Bella Technologies Inc. (Mr. Craig Scheffler at 720-238-5634 E-Mail: craig@planet.com)  
b. Planet Labs, Inc. (Mr Rich Leshner at 202-827-5152. E-Mail: rich@planet.com)  
c. Digitalglobe (Mr. Keil J. Ritterpusch Phone Number: 703-683-3044. E-Mail: kriterpusch@comspacelaw.com)

3. Prior to operations in the 14-14.5 GHz band, applicant must obtain a written consent from operators or remove this band. To request this consent, please contact the potentially-affected station operators:

Call Sign: E7428      File Number: SES-MOD-20131113-01063  
Licensee: NBC Telemundo License LLC  
ATTN: Margaret L Tobey  
Phone: 202-524-6401 E-Mail: margaret.tobey@nbcuni.com  
Counsel: United Service Source, Inc.  
Phone: 321-723-5395 x135

Call Sign: E950234      File Number: SES-RWL-20050504-00529  
Licensee: WXXI PUBLIC BROADCASTING COUNCIL  
ATTN: KENT S. HATFIELD  
Phone: 585-325-7500 x223 E-Mail: khatfield@wxxi.org  
Counsel: SCHWARTZ, WOODS & MILLER  
Phone: 202-833-1700

Call Sign: E000561      File Number: SES-MOD-20110719-00838  
Licensee: Networx Corporation

ATTN: Ms Deborah L Smith  
Phone: 585-341-2000 Fax: E-Mail: dsmith@networx-corp.com  
Counsel: NETWORKX CORPORATION  
Phone: 585-341-2000

Call Sign: E170064 File Number: SES-LIC-20170215-00178  
Licensee: New York, State of  
ATTN: Mrs Larissa V Guedko  
Phone: 518-322-4912 Fax: 518-322-4975  
E-Mail: Larissa.Guedko@dhses.ny.gov

4. Please remove the proposed 13.75-14 GHz frequency band since the proposed operation in the 13.75-14 GHz band do not meet the Section 25.204(f) of the Commissions 'rules.
5. Please submit antenna's pattern performances for the 1-meter and 2.4-meter antennas that meet the performance standards set forth in Section 25.209. If the antenna's patterns do not meet Section 25.209, please provide off-axis EIRP density envelopes as required by Section 25.218 or certification as required by 25.220 of the Commission's rules.
6. Please certify that your customers' proposed operations and communication between earth stations and satellites are in compliance with all existing or future coordination agreements between the satellite operators and other GSO and/or NGSO satellite networks.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 29, 2019 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 47731